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Office of County Commissioners

200 South Center Street
Ebensburg, PA 15931
(814) 472-1600

December 12, 2022

Office of the Clerk of Court
United States District Court
Western District of Pennsylvania

Re: Bette Eakin, et al., vs. Adams County Board of Elections, et al.
Civil Action No. 1:22-CV-00540

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please be advised that Cambria County Board of Elections does not plan to file a
response to the Complaint filed in the above-referenced action. Rather, it will rely on the
responses of others.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,

JRE M

William Gleason Barbin, Esquire
Cambria County Solicitor
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